
EmilyLutz

From: ROMA Events <events@roma.on.ca> 
Sent: Saturday, 7December 20248:00am
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: SoManyGreatConcurrent atROMA

Youdon'toftengetemailfromevents@roma.on.ca. Learnwhythisisimportant

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

MoreROMA2025Conference Programming Info!  

January 19 – 21, 2025 - Sheraton CentreHotel, Toronto

ConcurrentSessionsFocusedonKeyIssues

Whilealistofthe2025ROMA Conference concurrent session topicsmaynotbethe
mostexciting waytopromote information, itdoesallowyoutoseeallthegreat
information youwillbeabletoaccess through concurrent lineupattheRuralRoutes
conference:  

Sunday, January 19:  

Recent Changes inLand-UsePlanning: ARuralPerspective
Provincial Offences
RuralResponses toMentalHealth andAddiction

Monday, January 20:  

Negotiating Community Benefit Agreements forEnergy Projects
Healthy Democracy
Cyber Security - We'veHadaBreach, WhatNow?  
Navigating theFutureofMunicipal Waste Management
Workforce Development Project - Leadership toProtect Employees from
Unreasonable Behaviour
Emergency Services
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Agricultural Economic Development

TheROMA Conference isyouropportunity togetthelatest insight intoissues that
matter toyou.  

Formoreprogramming information clickhere. Ifyouhaven’tregistered, clickhere.  

MorePre-ConferenceProgramming

Beyond theNumbers: Building aBraveCulture forAssetManagement Success –  
Sunday, January 19at8:30am-10:00am

JoinChristina Bentyassheleadsattendees ingaining practical insights intodeveloping
afuture-focused, strategic approach tosustainable service delivery. Participants will
alsogaininsights intoavailable resources orfinancial supports.   

Don’tMissYourZoneMeetUpwithyourROMA BoardofDirector representative.  
Sunday, January 19: 10:30am-11:15am & 11:30am- 12:15pm. FindyourZone
information here.  

Keepuptodatewiththeruralmunicipal voice

oftheprovince, onsocialmedia.  

Wish toOptOut ofROMA Communications ? | OptOut

155 University Ave Suite 800 | Toronto, ONM5H 3B7 CA

This email was sent toclerk@kincardine. ca.  
Tocontinue receiving ouremails, addustoyour address book.  
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